From: Zach Duncalfe <zach.duncalfe@nat.awu.net.au>

Sent: Friday, February 16, 2024 1:34 PM

To: Awards <Awards@fwc.gov.au>

Subject: RE: AM2023/21 - Modern Awards Review - Work and Care

Good Afternoon,

In accordance with the Direction at paragraph [11] of the Statement of Deputy President O’Neill
dated 29 January 2024, The Australian Workers’ Union confirms the union’s intention to participate
in the consultation process for work and care.

My apologies that this response is after the deadline.

Yours Sincerely,

Zach Duncalfe

Senior National Legal Officer

The Australian Workers’ Union National Office
M: 0401830083

E: zach.duncalfe@nat.awu.net.au

Level 2, 16-20 Good Street, Granville, NSW 2142

Stronger Together

The information transmitted in this message and its attachments (if any) is intended only for the person or entity to which it is
addressed. The message may contain intellectual property, copyright material, and confidential and/or privileged material. Any review,
retransmission, dissemination or other use of, or taking of any action in reliance upon this information, by persons or entities other than
the intended recipient is prohibited. If you received this in error, please contact the sender and delete this e-mail and associated
material from any computer and destroy any printed associated material. The intended recipient of this e-mail may only use, reproduce,
disclose or distribute the information contained in this e-mail and any attached files, with the authority or permission of the sender. We

do not accept liability in connection with computer virus, data corruption, delay, interruption, unauthorised access or unauthorised
amendment.
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